

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

## JUSSI MAJAMAA Helsinki, Finland Tel. +358 40 8424479 | majamaajussi@gmail.com

## **Professional summary**

Jussi has worked in investment banking in positions of increasing responsibility since 1996, with Nordic banks in Helsinki and London and with a global investment bank in the London City. He has advised private and public companies and investors in many types of transactions and situations ranging from raising growth financing for private companies to mergers of public companies. In the past seven years as an entrepreneur, Jussi has executed transactions particularly in retail and wholesale, healthcare, building materials, food services and ICT sectors, yet he considers himself as generalist in M&A with interest in ECM.

## **Professional experience**

Origo Partners Oy Helsinki, Finland

Owner, Founder (2005/) August 2021-

Sisu Partners Oy Helsinki, Finland

Chairman of Board, Partner, Founder April 2014 - September 2020

Pohjola Corporate Finance Oy Helsinki, Finland

Partner / Director March 2008 - March 2014

**Deloitte Corporate Finance Oy**Helsinki, Finland

Director 2005 - 2008

CarnegieHelsinki, FinlandDirector2003 - 2005

UBS Investment Bank (UBS Warburg)

London, United Kingdom

Associate Director/ Director 2000 - 2003

SEB Investment Bank (Enskilda Securities)

Helsinki, Finland

London, United Kingdom

Analyst / Associate 1996 - 2000

**Education and further information** 

Aalto University School of Business, M.Sc. (Econ.) Helsinki, Finland

Languages: Fluent in Finnish and English, conversational proficiency in Swedish